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. Dear Sir/Madam,

This has reference to the MHRD letter no. D.O.No.6-7/2009-DL, dated 29" July,
2009 vide which MHRD has directed the DEC to immediately withdraw
permission given to various institutions to conduct B.Tech/BE programmes
through distance mode and also ensure: that no students are admitted in the
current year.

In this connection the Joint Committee of UGC-AICTE and DEC has not yet
accorded any approval to BE/B.Tech programme of any University offered
through distance mode. Any such programmes offered by a University are hence
illegal and are not approved by the DEC.

Thus it is notified ,t_hat the above notification of the MHRD is to be striétly.adh_ered
to and no University should offer any BE/B.Tech programme through distance
- mode. Any deviation from this policy may invite de-recognition of the concerned

» University by the DEC.
5! .
s With warm regards,
Yours sincerely,
(Manjulika privastava)
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